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Hi

Please see below

Kind regards

28

The Planning Robert Cook | Case Manager — National Infrastructure
Inspectorate

The Planning Inspectorate

’@PINSgov in| The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance
with the law.

From: Wendytina fose [N

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:42 PM
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: SoS Consultation: WW010003 — Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation project

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important
Hi thanks for you email, when my parents sold this land Taylor Vinters their solicitors put in a clause that a
percentage of overall development cost were paid to their family,
Interested party Reference number
CWWT-AFPO15
Regards Wendy Rose

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 13:25, NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution

Application by Anglian Water Services Limited
for an Order granting Development Consent for
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The Planning
Inspectorate
















the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant
Relocation project

Secretary of State Consultation — Request for
comments

Interested Party Reference number: 20041071

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA) that
has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from all Interested Parties in relation to the
post Examination submission received from Savills on behalf of the
Applicant dated 19 July 2024. The deadline for receipt of comments is
23:59 10 September 2024.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/WWW010003-
002956

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/\WWWO01 documents

Yours faithfully
Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation project Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: CambridgeWWTPR@planningin torate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
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Planning Inspectorate.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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